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.-Rivera, Maribel p/lOOOO 25&03

From: Pangburn, Richard C [rpangburn@paychex.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Prc O & J Stucco, Inc 45-0851417
Attachments: Scan001.PDF

Good morning,
A current client of ours asked me to forward this IRS information to you.

Apparently the EIN# has never been updated on Sunbiz, so could you please use the supporting
information to enter in their: FEI/EIN Number?

They are submitting their DR-1 online application today, and they did not want the missing
FEI/EIN Number, to hold up getting a SUI Acct#,

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or the client.
Client Contact: Juan Navarro Tel# 386-453-7009

Thank you for your time.

Richard C Pangburn

Paychex, Inc
407-333-1338 ext: 225Q2

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by

replying to the message and deleting it from your computer,
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